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February 18, 2022 

 

 

RE: Addendum #3 

CTA 22-316 Sports Event Center Interior Mural 

 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

 

 

Please be aware of the following clarifications regarding the above referenced Bid: 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

Q #1: How to acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your Bid Form. Please explain so I 

could add it to the text. 

A #1:  Artists should make a statement in their submittals stating that they have read and 

acknowledged all proposals. 

 

  

 

NOTE:  You should acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your Bid Form. 

 

 

End of Addendum # 3 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Leira Cruz Cáliz, CAPM, CPPB 

Procurement Agent 

 

LCC 
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